
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
 
Date:  November 14, 2007 
  
Subject: RFP# 07-149, Digital Video Recording System for the Sheriff's Office 
 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal.  
 
El Paso County Courthouse 

1. What size of DVR’s is begin requested? 
2. What size hard drives? 
3. What size Sony AIT tape? 
4. How many spare tapes? 
5. How long do you need to record for? 
6. What size monitors? 
7. Are the DVR’s going in the same rack and can a KVM switch be used and only one 

monitor? 
8. Some of the models don’t exist anymore, can we use equal? 
9. And we use or equal with the mouse and keyboard? 

 
El Paso Detention Facility

10.  Same questions on size of DVR, hard drives as above. 
11.  Same questions on monitors, keyboards, and mice. 
12.  What speed of switch is necessary?  100MBits or Gig? 
13. (The network connection to the Microsoft Domain) The domain is controlled by County 

IT.  This will have to be done with them.  Is only assisting an IT person being 
requested? 

14.  Per manufactures warranty, a UPS is required.  Will the county provide the UPS or the   
  vendor? 

15.  Is the vendor to hook up all existing cameras into the DVR’s and are there any cable     
   runs that are needed?           Answers Below 
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Based on the submitted questions, I believe that the suppliers are under the impression that 
the installation of new video recording systems is requested.  This is not correct. 
 
I recommend answering the questions as follows: 
 
As outlined on page 4 of the RFP, only maintenance services for five existing video 
recording systems are requested. 
 
The RFP does not specify the purchase and/or installation of any new equipment.     
 
Sections 1.1 through 1.9, on pages 4 and 5, specify the services and qualifications required 
for this service agreement.  
 
On page 6 of the RFP is a list of the equipment that shall be maintained under this service 
agreement. 
 
 


	  

